
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  
November 19, 2024 

12:00 p.m. CityPlace Building 

A. Call Meeting to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Approval of Minutes – October 15, 2024

D. Public Comments

E. Local Labor Monitoring Report – October – Kevin Loewke

F. Local Labor Exemptions Report – October – Jim Loewke

G. Financial Report – October - Gregg Genovese

H. Applications for Consideration
1. 120 Main Hotel LLC
2. 2851 Clover LLC – Application Acceptance
3. Pittsford Canalside Properties, LLC – Application Acceptance
4. Unither Manufacturing LLC
5. HIS Land LLC

I. Project Modifications
1. Apple Latta – Extension
2. 1733 Ridge Road – Extension
3. Jay’s Acquisition II LLC – Increase
4. APM Holdings LLC/TFI Rochester NY LLC – Assumption

J. Governance Committee Report – A. Burr

K. Executive Director – Discussion Items
o Rochester Childfirst Network Contract Extension
o NYSEDC Competitiveness Project
o Dashboard

L. Executive Session under Section 105(h) of the Public Officers Law for the purpose of 
discussing the proposed sale of real property.

M. Chair Burr  – Discussion Items

N. Adjourn Meeting

Next meeting: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 



DRAFT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 15, 2024

Time & Place: 12:00 p.m. at City Place

Board Present: A. Burr, N. Jones, R. King, J. Alloco

Board Absent: L. Bolzner

Also Present: A. Liss, R. Finnerty, R. Baranello, Esq., T. Francis, A. Clark, J. Loewke, G. Genovese, H. 
Maffucci

Chair Burr called the meeting to order at 12:11 p.m. and R. King led the board in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

On motion by J. Alloco, second by R. King, all aye, minutes of the September 17, 2024 meeting were 
approved. 

J. Loewke presented the local labor monitoring report for September 2024.  

J. Loewke presented the local labor exemption report for September 2024.

G. Genovese presented the financial report for September 2024.

Executive Director Liss presented the following projects for consideration:

BYK – Gardner USA
BYK-Gardner USA is a designer and manufacturer of ultrasonic measuring devices. They are proposing 
relocation from their current facility in Pittsford and the renovation of 320 Macedon Center Road in the 
Town of Perinton. This new location will allow BYK-Gardner USA to expand by an additional 16,000 
square feet while adding offices and more area for research, development, and warehousing. The 
$1,704,015 project is projected to create 5 FTEs over the next three years. BYK-Gardner USA is seeking 
approval of a sales tax exemption. The benefit to incentive ratio is 80:1.

The applicant was represented by Michele Cwiklinski, Business Manager. The applicant confirmed 
awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. The 
applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
MONROE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO 
APPOINT (i) BYK-GARDNER USA OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A 
CERTAIN PROJECT; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN 
THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND 
RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZE THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND RELATED 



 
 
COMIDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 15, 2024 
Page 2 
 
DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT 
PURSUANT TO SEQRA. 

On motion by R. King, second by J. Alloco for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, a roll call vote resulted as follows and the motion carried:  

 
J. Alloco Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Absent A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

    
 
King Park 2022 LLC  
King Park 2022 LLC, a real estate development company, is proposing a multi-phased project, which will 
include the construction of eight (8) pole barn style buildings, totaling 88,000 square feet. The buildings 
will be designed to meet the needs of small businesses and skilled trades contractors in search of 
affordable rental spaces. This application represents the first phase and consists of the construction of two 
12,000 square foot buildings. Each building will be divided up to eight units, with associated parking, 
office space and related facilities. King Park is projecting to create 2 FTEs.  Rochester Earth Inc., a 
related entity performing civil site work, will occupy space and create 5 FTEs in addition to its existing 
12 FTEs. The $4,462,000 project is seeking a real property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax 
exemption and sales tax exemption. The cost benefit ratio is 15:1. 
 
The applicant was represented by Austin Vyskocyl. The applicant confirmed awareness of the local labor 
policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. The applicant does not anticipate any 
local labor exemptions at this time. Ms. Baranello stated that there were two town officials at the public 
hearing, which was held on October 10, 2024,both individuals asked about the timing of the project. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
MONROE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD BY THE AGENCY ON OCTOBER 10, 2024, WITH RESPECT 
TO A CERTAIN PROJECT BEING UNDERTAKEN BY KING PARK 2022 LLC OR A 
RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED (THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA; (iii) 
APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND 
USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A PARTIAL 
MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL PROPERTY TAX 
ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-IN- LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT 
("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION 
AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO 
THE PROJECT. 

On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, mortgage recording tax exemption and a real property tax abatement, a roll call vote resulted 
as follows and the motion carried:  



 
 
COMIDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 15, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

J. Alloco Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Absent A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

    
 

 
733 Portland Properties, LLC  
733 Portland Properties, LLC, a real estate holding company, is re-developing the 29,241 sq ft mostly 
vacant apartment building in the City of Rochester. This facility will consist of 33 residential units and 
will be subjected to a regulatory agreement to keep the rents affordable to individuals and families 
earning 65% AMI or less.  Renovations include replacing the entire plumbing system, adding air 
conditioning, replacing all windows, all kitchens and bathrooms will be gutted and upgraded.  733 
Portland Properties, LLC plans to create 1 new FTE.  The $6.4 million project is seeking a Shelter Rent 
property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax exemption and sales tax exemption.  The cost benefit 
ratio is 7:1.   
 
The applicant was represented by Patricia Cruz-Irving and Paul Irving, Owners. The applicant confirmed 
awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. The 
applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time. Ms. Baranello stated that there were 
no comments at the public hearing which was held on October 10, 2024. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
MONROE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD BY THE AGENCY ON OCTOBER 10, 2024, WITH RESPECT 
TO A CERTAIN PROJECT BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 733 PORTLAND PROPERTIES 
LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE 
"COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT 
PURSUANT TO SEQRA; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE 
AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE 
FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS 
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, 
(B) A PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-IN- LIEU-OF-
TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE 
NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE 
AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED 
DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

On motion by J. Alloco, second by N. Jones for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, mortgage recording tax exemption and a real property tax abatement, a roll call vote resulted 
as follows and the motion carried:  

 
J. Alloco Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Absent A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

    
 



 
 
COMIDA Board Meeting Minutes 
October 15, 2024 
Page 4 
 
Executive Director Liss presented the following modifications for consideration: 

Li-Cycle, Inc. – Extension  
Li-Cycle North America Hub, Inc. is constructing a new manufacturing operation in the Town of Greece 
to process the black mass concentrate, which is an intermediate product generated from the recycling of 
Lithium-ion batteries. In December 2021, the applicant was approved for a sales tax exemption and in 
January 2022 was approved for a custom 15-year PILOT agreement. In August 2022, the applicant was 
approved for a mortgage recording tax exemption that had not been contemplated at the beginning of the 
project. The applicant is now seeking to extend the sales tax exemption through December 31, 2026 as 
they are getting ready to restart the project.   
 
The applicant was represented by Chris Biederman, Chief Technical Officer and Kevin McAuliffe, Esq., 
attorney for Li-Cycle. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS GRANTED TO LI-CYCLE NORTH 
AMERICAN HUB, INC. (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE 
EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 
 
On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the sales 
tax exemption through December 31, 2026. 
 
The Finance Committee Report was given by Chair Burr. The Finance Committee met on October 8, 
2024 and reviewed the proposed 2025 operating budget, the workforce development fund and current 
investment portfolio.  The committee recommended the full board accept the 2025 operating budget, as 
presented.   
 
On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to approve and accept the 2025 operating 
budget, as recommended by the Finance Committee. 

The Governance Committee Report was given by Chair Burr. The Governance Committee met earlier on 
October 15, 2024 and reviewed the current housing policy as well as the draft RFP for a housing study.  
The committee discussed changes to the current housing policy that include reverting back to a 10% 
affordable set aside while the housing study is being undertaken. The committee will meet again soon to 
continue the discussion. The committee recommended that staff issue the RFP for a housing study.. 
 
Executive Director Liss reviewed the current dashboard.  
 
There being no further business to discuss, on motion by N. Jones, second by J. Alloco, all aye, the 
regular meeting of the Board was adjourned at 1:01 p.m.  



 

October 2024 Monthly C.O.M.I.D.A. Report 

November 4th, 2024 

1. This report covers our site visits between October 1st, 2024 and October 31st, 2024. 

2. During this period Loewke Brill made 85 monthly site visits. 

3. During this period Loewke Brill made “12” Follow up visits. 

4. Loewke Brill checked for residence with 1906 workers. 

5. Of those workers, there were “23” non-compliant. 

a. 10– No proof of residence  

i. 10/02/24 – CPP & Conifer Realty – Lechase – 1 no ID, compliant 

on follow up visit 10/03/24 

ii. 10/04/24 – Jay’s Acquisitions II, LLC – Billitier – 1 no ID. FSI – 1 

no ID. Both compliant on follow up 10/05/24 

iii. 10/08/24 – Indus Lehigh Station, LLC – Genesee Construction – 1 

no ID, compliant on follow up visit 10/09/24 

iv. 10/08/24 – Maguire Family Properties, Inc – Burnett Steel – 1 no 

ID, compliant on follow up 10/09/24 

v. 10/09/24 – Howitt-Bayview, LLC – American – 1 no ID, compliant 

on follow up visit 10/10/24 

vi. 10/28/24 – Rochester Historic Properties, LLC – EMB – 1 no ID, 

compliant on follow up visit 10/29/24 

vii. 10/28/24 – Fairlife, LLC – Zoladz – 1 no ID, compliant on follow 

up visit 10/29/24 



viii. 10/29/24 – Gannett Partners I, LLC – Carey Lakes – 2 no ID, both 

workers off job site on follow up visit 10/30/24 

b. 13– Out of Area 

i. 10/07/24 – Pfisterer North America, Inc – Simmers – 3 out of 

area. Out of area workers removed from site and replaced with local workers, verified 

on follow up 10/08/24 

ii. 10/08/24 – Howitt-Paul Road, LLC – ShellFab – 2 workers out of 

area. Both workers off project on follow up visit 10/09/24 

iii. 10/09/24 – Fairlife, LLC – Contour Steel – 3 out of area. 2 

compliant with local ID on follow up visit 10/10/24, 1 worker given exemption.  

iv. 10/28/24 – CPP & Conifer Realty – Kennedy – 1 out of area. 

Tactical – 1 out of area. Both workers off job site on follow up inspection 10/29/24 

v. 10/29/24 – Gannett Partners I, LLC – VRD – 3 workers out of 

area. All workers off job site on follow up visit 10/30/24 

c. 0 – Invalid ID 

6. There were “2” new COMIDA sign(s) delivered 

a. ESIV LLC 

b. King Park 2022 LLC 



 

 

October 2024 Verified Local Labor Exemption Report 

Board Meeting – November 19th, 2024 

 

The following Verified Local Labor Exemption Requests were processed in October 2024 

1. Fairlife, LLC 
a. Tank Connection – Warranty - Tank Connection, based out of Parson Kansas, will be 

fabricating and installing liquid tanks at the Fairlife, LLC project located at 1900 Tebor 
Road in Webster. Tank Connection is a preferred vendor for Fairlife and works with 
them across the country. The total cost is $595,390.000 and will require seven total 
workers. Tank Connection is installing proprietary equipment, and only warranties their 
product if a certified installer is utilized. The closest certified company is J&S Tank 
Construction, LLC located in Pineville Missouri. 

b. Local 33/Contour Steel – Lack of Local Labor - Contour Steel is asking for an exemption 
for one journeyman (Mark Reynolds) steel worker on the Fairlife, LLC project. Local 33 
has provided a letter for the worker stating his experience and skill level is necessary for 
the project. The worker will be coming from St. Lawrence County. Loewke Brill considers 
this waiver request to be valid and recommends the waiver to be processed. 

c. ISI – Price Point - ISI, located in Emigsville Pennsylvania , will be fabricating and installing 
the utility process piping at Fairlife, LLC project located at 1900 Tebor Road in Webster. 
Fairlife received bids from two local companies, however the price for utilizing local 
labor was significantly higher than the price offered by ISI, specifically 164% & 272% 
higher. We spent a considerable amount of time verifying the scope of work with the 
local and non local contractors to determine the validity of the waiver request. 

d. Tetra Pak – Warranty/Specialty - Fairlife has retained TETRA PAK to design, 
manufacture and install all of the equipment and controls for the receiving, storage, 
milk separation, milk filtration, flavored and white milk batching, ESL/Aseptic 
processing, aseptic storage and transfer to filling and loadout for the new facility being 
constructed in the Town of Webster. In addition to the Company’s requirements, the 
systems have been designed by TETRA PAK to meet the requirements of the Pasteurized 
Milk Ordinance. 

2. Indus Lehigh Station, LLC 
a. Say-Core – No Local Labor Available - Say-Core Inc, located in Portage Pennsylvania, will 

be fabricating and installing precast panels at the Indus Lehigh Station, LLC project 
located at 350 Kenneth Drive in Henrietta. There are currently no local companies who 
both manufacture and install precast panels in the defined local area. Say-Core also 
provides a warranty if the panels are installed directly by the company. Say-Core will be 
using a local crane operator from CP Ward to assist in the erection of the panels which 
shows a good faith effort to utilize local workforce during this portion of the project.       
                                                                



 

 

3. 80 Lyndon, LLC 
a. Everything Ice – Specialty Construction - Everything Ice, located in Johnstown 

Pennsylvania, will be fabricating and installing the ice rink at the 80 Lyndon LLC project 
on 80 Lyndon Road in Perinton. Everything Ice designs and installs their own rinks 
hockey areas and skating facilities across the country. There are no local companies who 
can perform the full scope of work relating to the installation of the rink and all 
mechanicals. We contacted two local companies, but neither could provide the full 
scope offered by Everything Ice. Everything Ice will install the ice rink itself, refrigeration 
and mechanical components, dasher boards, and dehumidification tools. 

b. All American Arena Products – Warranty - Everything Ice, located in Johnstown 
Pennsylvania, will be fabricating and installing the ice rink at the 80 Lyndon LLC project 
on 80 Lyndon Road in Perinton. Everything Ice designs and installs their own rinks 
hockey areas and skating facilities across the country. There are no local companies who 
can perform the full scope of work relating to the installation of the rink and all 
mechanicals. We contacted two local companies, but neither could provide the full 
scope offered by Everything Ice. Everything Ice will install the ice rink itself, refrigeration 
and mechanical components, dasher boards, and dehumidification tools. 

 



COMIDA
Statement of Financial Position
 
 Year To Date Year Ending
 10/31/2024 12/31/2023
 Actual Actual

  Assets     
    Current Assets         
      Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,607,458              5,637,860              
      Cash - Grant Funding 7,073,575              -                         
      Accounts Receivable, Net 121,758                 151,709                 
      Short Term Investments 13,639,670            12,349,432            
      Prepaid Expenses 172,263                 19,901                   
    Total Current Assets 23,614,724            18,158,902            
    Long-term Assets         
      Property & Equipment 633,415                 625,000                 
      Other Long-term Assets 260,511                 260,511                 
    Total Long-term Assets 893,926                 885,511                 
  Total Assets 24,508,650            19,044,413            
  Liabilities and Net Assets     
    Liabilities         
      Short-term Liabilities             
        Accounts Payable 1,274,453              143,283                 
        Accrued Liabilities 138,318                 584,239                 
        Grant Liabilities 7,073,575              -                         
      Total Short-term Liabilities 8,486,346              727,522                 
      Long Term Liabilities 335,926                 335,926                 
    Total Liabilities 8,822,272              1,063,448              
    Net Assets         
      Net Assets 17,980,965            15,098,946            
      Change In Net Assets (2,294,587)             2,882,019              
    Total Net Assets 15,686,378            17,980,965            
  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 24,508,650            19,044,413            
 
 
Summary Statement of Activities - All Funds with Prior Year

 Year To Date Year To Date Prior Year To Date
 10/31/2024 10/31/2024 10/31/2023
 Actual Budget Actual

  Revenue       
    Fee Income 669,474                 2,083,333              1,803,479              
    Interest Income 633,893                 291,667                 254,380                 
  Total Revenue 1,303,367              2,375,000              2,057,859              
 
  Payroll 342,922                 298,333                 245,127                 
  Program & Community Development 2,589,575              2,540,682              1,621,124              
  General & Administrative 665,057                 632,083                 640,549                 
  Total Expenses 3,597,554              3,471,099              2,506,800              
  Change In Net Assets (2,294,587)             (1,096,099)             (448,941)                



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: November 19, 2024 

APPLICANT: 120 Main Hotel LLC 
550 Latona Road, Suite 501 
Rochester, NY 14626 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 120-124 East Main Street
Rochester, NY 14604

PROJECT SUMMARY: 120 Main Hotel LLC is proposing the renovation, reconstruction and 
rehabilitation of the former 14-story Rochester Riverside Hotel in the 
City of Rochester. The renovated facility will consist of: a parking 
garage with 329 structured and surface parking spaces; a 123 room 
hotel with restaurants and retail space on floors 1, 2 and 3; banquet 
and meeting spaces on floor 4; and 171 residential units on floors 6-
14. The residential portion will have 1-2 bedroom units with rent
ranges from $1,000-$1,654 per month. 20% (34) of the residential
units will be set aside for individuals earning 60% of the area median
income and will be a representative cross section of units. This
project is considered “retail” under Section 862 of the General
Municipal Law, however, the project qualifies for benefits under the
“highly distressed area” exception (project is located contiguous to a
distressed census tract).The $61 million project is projected to create
27 jobs over three years. At the request of the City of Rochester, this
project is seeking a special 20 year property tax abatement, sales tax
and mortgage record tax exemptions. The benefit to incentive ratio is
3:1

PROJECT AMOUNT: $61,073,397 Lease/Leaseback with Abatement 
$2,181,523 Sales Tax Exemption 
$ 293,964 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 0 FTEs 
NEW: 
REQUIREMENT: 

27 
1 

FTEs 
FTE 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: November 14, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 3:1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: REHABILITATION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING 

APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$61,073,397 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 308 69 377

Earnings $18,829,062 $3,572,649 $22,401,711
Local Spend $48,858,718 $12,161,858 $61,020,576

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 27 9 36

Earnings $23,704,966 $11,951,020 $35,655,986

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Economic Impacts

November 19,
120 Main Hotel LLC
120-124 East Main St. Rochester, NY 14604

Figure 3

0 100 200 300 400

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $10,000,000 $20,000,000 $30,000,000 $40,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$5,000,000
$0

$5,000,000
$10,000,000
$15,000,000
$20,000,000
$25,000,000
$30,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $20,390,736 $16,996,773
Sales Tax Exemption $2,181,524 $2,181,524

Local Sales Tax Exemption $1,090,762 $1,090,762
State Sales Tax Exemption $1,090,762 $1,090,762

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $293,363 $293,363
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $97,788 $97,788
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $195,575 $195,575

Total Costs $22,865,623 $19,471,660

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 3:1
State 2:1

Grand Total 3:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$57,448,488$66,165,962

$57,448,488 $19,471,660

$1,604,519
$156,812
$249,592

Cost*
$54,786,569
$2,661,919

$18,185,323
$1,286,337

$201,523

$1,008,077
$1,295,507

$156,812

$3,019,000 $2,661,919
$3,019,000 $2,661,919
$1,008,077

$51,190,753
$22,401,711
$35,655,986

$22,401,711
$28,789,042

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$63,146,962 $54,786,569
$58,057,697

$0 $0

$0 $0

$5,089,265 $3,595,816
$4,682,861 $3,237,481

$156,812 $156,812
$249,592 $201,523



 

434036\4855-8933-5798\ v1 

Motion By:   _________________________   
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(120 Main Hotel LLC Project) 

OSC Code: 2602-24-031A  
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON NOVEMBER 14, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 
120 MAIN HOTEL LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS 
AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX 
EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A 
PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-
IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 
PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, 120 MAIN HOTEL LLC, a New York limited liability company, for itself 
or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the 
Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a 
leasehold interest in an aggregate approximately 2.6-acre parcel of land located at 120 and 124 
East Main Street in the City of Rochester, New York 14614 and all other lands in the City of 
Rochester where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are 
making improvements that benefit the Project (the "Land") together with the existing 
approximately 321,192 square-foot 14-story hotel and approximately 66,254 square-foot parking 
garage located respectively thereon (collectively, the "Existing Improvements"); (B) the 
renovation, redevelopment and rehabilitation of the Existing Improvements into four (4) 



 

 

condominium units consisting of, restaurant and retail space, approximately 123 hotel guest 
rooms, banquet and meeting space, approximately 171 residential apartment units (20% of which 
units will be restricted for qualifying households earning 60% or less of the area median income) 
and approximately 329 structured and surface parking spaces (collectively, the "Improvements"); 
and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, 
equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 
10:00 a.m., local time, at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Suite 1150, Rochester, New 
York 14614, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed 
Financial Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the Agency, whereat interested 
parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present their views; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for 
the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease 
Agreement"), leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") and payment-in-lieu-of-tax 
agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") with the Company and (iii) provide financial assistance 
(the "Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of (a) a sales and use tax exemption for 
purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Facility, (b) a 
partial mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project and (c) a partial 
real property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes a "retail" project as defined under Section 862 of the 
Act and as such requires additional findings; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has represented to the Agency that the Project is located in a 
"highly distressed area" as defined in Section 862(b)(ii) of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must 
satisfy the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 



 

 

and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds 
and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to Section 862 of the Act, the Project constitutes a "retail" 
project. Based on representations made by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby 
finds that the Project is located in a "highly distressed area" as defined in Section 862(b)(ii) of 
the Act; and 

(g) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under 
SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in and the renovation, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the 
lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County of Monroe and the people 
of the State of New York and improve their standard of living, thereby serving the public 
purposes of the Act and, therefore, the same is approved. 

Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 4. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the 
Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with 



 

 

the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the 
true and lawful agent of the Agency to acquire, construct and equip the Facility, and such 
appointment includes the following activities as they relate to the construction, renovation, 
erection, completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Improvements and the purchase, use, 
lease, placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or 
not any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of 
the Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, 
machinery and equipment in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials 
and services of every kind and description in connection with acquiring, renovating, equipping, 
repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of 
equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with 
respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, 
including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents are 
authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may 
be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same 
validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the 
Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, 
contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to 
such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall 
expire on December 31, 2027 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency) if the Lease Agreement, Leaseback 
Agreement and PILOT Agreement contemplated have not been executed and delivered.  The 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver to said agent an appropriate letter on Agency letterhead 
describing the authority granted under this resolution. 

Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$27,269,042 which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $2,181,523. The Agency agrees to 
consider any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption 
benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation 
detailing the additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in 
connection with the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing 
thereof, securing an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $39,195,154, resulting in a 
mortgage tax exemption not to exceed $293,964; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement. 

Section 6. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if 
it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 



 

 

authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) 
the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, 
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of 
the Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the 
manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of 
receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, 
shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency 
demands. 

Section 7. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback 
Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency 
and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved. 

Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company, and (C) the PILOT 
Agreement; provided, that, (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement include 
payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and 
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims 
arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are consistent 
with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy or the procedures for deviation have been 
complied with. 

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement 
and PILOT Agreement are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where 
appropriate, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the 
seal of the Agency (if any) to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such 
changes, variations, omissions and insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive 
evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the 
Agency's interest in the Project. 

Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 



 

 

Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 

 
 























Value of Incentives
120 Main Hotel LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $1,000,000

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $24,355,604
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $25,355,604

Current Taxes $42,370
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 20
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000 8.04000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000 0.00000

School Tax Rate /$1,000 34.33000
Total Tax Rate 42.37000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $2,181,524

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2027

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $293,363

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $22,865,623
Project Construction Costs: $61,073,397

37.44%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $888,605 $0 $3,794,256 $4,682,861 $25,073,596 $20,390,736
1 1 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,031,947 $1,031,947
2 2 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,052,586 $1,052,586
3 3 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,073,638 $1,073,638
4 4 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,095,110 $1,095,110
5 5 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,117,013 $1,117,013
6 6 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,139,353 $1,139,353
7 7 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,162,140 $1,162,140
8 8 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,185,383 $1,185,383
9 9 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,209,090 $1,209,090

10 10 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,233,272 $1,233,272
11 11 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,257,938 $1,257,938
12 12 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,283,096 $1,283,096
13 13 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,308,758 $1,308,758
# 14 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,334,933 $1,334,933
15 15 100% $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,361,632 $1,361,632
16 16 80% $52,709 $0 $225,064 $277,773 $1,388,865 $1,111,092
17 17 60% $107,527 $0 $459,130 $566,657 $1,416,642 $849,985
18 18 20% $219,355 $0 $936,625 $1,155,980 $1,444,975 $288,995
19 19 20% $223,742 $0 $955,357 $1,179,099 $1,473,874 $294,775
# 20 0% $285,271 $0 $1,218,080 $1,503,352 $1,503,352 $0
21 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 













SANTA CROCE GROUP, LLC 
 

Name    Ownership % 
 -------------- 
PALADINO, WILLIAM 26.48% 
MAGLIANO GROUP, LLC 22.37% 
9912 GROUP, LLC 13.65% 
PALADINO 2000 TRUST 5.54% 
SARTORI, JOEL 5.09% 
PALADINO, JOSEPH 5.04% 
HANNON, JOSEPH 5.04% 
FITSCHER, KIRK 4.03% 
JOE CAVAN REV. TRUST 2.12% 
COUCH, SARAH 1.81% 
LINHARDT, KATHY 1.51% 
SCHUSTER, WENDY 1.51% 
GREGORY, PAUL 1.51% 
DILLON, MIKE 1.42% 
KOBIS, MIKE 0.81% 
SHEPARD, DON 0.76% 
MCARTHUR, JEFF 0.55% 
FOX, TOM 0.40% 
MOLENDA, TOM 0.20% 
CARBAUGH, LORI 0.15% 

----------- 
TOTAL ISSUED 100.00% 

 
1093 Group, LLC (EDC’s interest) is owned 100% by Santa Croce Group, LLC. A full breakdown of 
ownership within Santa Croce Group, LLC is attached. 

120 Main Hotel LLC owned 50% by 120 E Main 
Leo LLC (Ingrassia's interest) 120 E Main Leo 
LLC is owned 100% by Angelo M. Ingrassia 
124 Main Parking LLC owned 50% by 120 E Main St 
Parking LLC (Ingrassia's interest) 120 E Main St Parking 
LLC is owned 100% by Angelo M. Ingrassia 











From: Angelo Ingrassia
To: Tom Fox
Subject: Fwd: Former Riverside
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:56:27 AM

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Dana K." <Dana.Miller@CityofRochester.Gov>
Subject: RE: Former Riverside
Date: November 1, 2024 at 3:00:14 PM EDT
To: 'Angelo Ingrassia' <autoange@aol.com>

Yes, This is correct, one (1)FTE.

Dana

Dana K. Miller, Commissioner
Neighborhood & Business Development
City of Rochester, NY
30 Church St., Room 223B
Rochester, NY  14614
O: (585) 428-6159
(he, him, his)

From: Angelo Ingrassia <autoange@aol.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:59 PM
To: Miller, Dana K. <Dana.Miller@CityofRochester.Gov>
Subject: Former Riverside

Warning: This email originated from an external source. Please do not open
attachments, click on links, or provide your username or password if the source
is suspicious.

Dana,

I hope all is well. First, I want to thank you again for all of your help with this project
and your continued support of our vision. We are making great strides with the
redevelopment of the former Riverside Hotel and are currently in the process of
working with COMIDA on finalizing the incentives package. In doing so, we need you
to confirm one minor point relating to job creation. As previously negotiated (and set
forth in our application to the City), all parties agreed to the creation of 1 job in
connection with this project. We noticed this point did not make its way into the
City’s support letter and simply want you to confirm our understanding relating to
same.

Thank you

Ange



REQUEST FOR APPLICATION ACCEPTANCE 

November 19, 2024

Applicant: 2851 Clover LLC 
2851 Monroe Ave 
Rochester, NY 14618 

Location: 2851 Clover Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

PROJECT SUMMARY: 

2851 Clover LLC is proposing the construction of a new housing development in the 
Town of Pittsford. This development has been designed around the desires of the Town 
of Pittsford for affordable workforce housing. The property is currently run down, has 
been vacant for almost 10 years and needs significant asbestos removal. 

This new development will consist of 175 units (122 one bedroom, 42 two-bedroom, and 
12 3-bedroom) with rents ranging from $1,599-$3,199 per month. Per COMIDA’s policy, 
35 (20%) of the 175 units will be set aside as affordable for those earning 80% of the 
area median income at rents of $1,350-$2,096. These affordable units will be a 
representative cross section of all units. 

This $41 million project is projected to create 8 new FTEs over the next three years. 
2851 Clover LLC is seeking approval of a real property tax abatement, sales tax 
exemption and mortgage recording tax exemption. 

No Benefits are Being Approved at this Time.  



























REQUEST FOR APPLICATION ACCEPTANCE 

November 19, 2024

Applicant: Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC 
301 Exchange Boulevard 
Rochester, NY 14608 

Location: 75 Monroe Avenue 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

PROJECT SUMMARY: 

Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC is proposing to construct a mixed-use development 
on 7.5 acres in the Village of Pittsford.  

The development will consist of 156 units   (3% Studios, 36% 1 Bedrooms, 38% 2 
Bedrooms and 21% 3 bedrooms) with rents ranging from $1,800 to $3,500.  Per 
COMIDA’s policy, 32 (20%) of the 156 units will be set aside as affordable for those 
earning 80% of the area median income. These affordable units will be a representative 
cross section of all units. In addition to the residential portion, the development will 
include a clubhouse and restaurant facility along the Erie Canal. This site will also 
feature public benefit and amenities including new public access points to the canal, 
sidewalks, gazebos, benches, landscaping and docks. 

This $73 million phased project is projected to create 24 new FTEs over the next three 
years. Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC is seeking approval of sales tax and mortgage 
recording tax exemptions. 

No Benefits are Being Approved at this Time.  























































APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: November 19, 2024

APPLICANT: Unither Manufacturing, LLC 
755 Jefferson Road 
Rochester, NY 14624 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 755 Jefferson Road 
Rochester, NY 14623 

PROJECT SUMMARY: Unither Manufacturing, LLC is a pharmaceutical contract and 
manufacturing organization focused on pre-measured single-
use dosage forms, located in the Town of Henrietta. The 
Monroe County facility is the company’s only U.S. 
manufacturing site. Unither was approved for a property tax 
abatement, sales tax and mortgage recording tax exemptions 
for Phase 1 of their 5 year expansion plan in 2019. For Phase 
2, Unither is proposing a 65,000 sq. ft. expansion. The 
expansion will host new sterile manufacturing areas and will 
allow for an increase in current capacity and additional 
production lines. The new facility will also house a state of the 
art laboratory and warehouse. The $14 million project is 
projected to create 50 FTEs in addition to the existing 303 
FTEs. Unither Manufacturing LLC is seeking approval of a 
sales tax exemption only. The benefit to incentive ratio is 12:1. 

PROJECT AMOUNT: $14,160,000 - Sales Tax Exemption Only 
EXEMPTIONS: $972,800 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 303 FTEs 
NEW: 50 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  November 14, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 12:1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: MANUFACTURER 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



CCounty of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$14,160,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 70 16 86

Earnings $4,326,431 $814,662 $5,141,093
Local Spend $11,328,000 $2,794,015 $14,122,015

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 0 0 0

Earnings $5,250,000 $1,120,148 $6,370,148

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

November 17 2025
Unither Manufacturing LLC
755 Jefferson Road, Rochester, NY 14624

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 20 40 60 80 100

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $4,000,000 $5,000,000 $6,000,000 $7,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$2,000,000
-$1,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
EEstimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $972,800 $972,800

Local Sales Tax Exemption $486,400 $486,400
State Sales Tax Exemption $486,400 $486,400

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $$972,800 $972,800

SState and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
LLocal Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

SState Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 23:1
State 1:1

Grand Total 12:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$84,499 $82,622
$0 $0

$35,988 $35,988
$48,512 $46,634

0

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$11,595,740 $11,357,928
$11,511,241 $11,275,307
$5,141,093
$6,370,148

$5,141,093
$6,134,213

$231,349
$276,040

$35,988

$602,505 $590,010
$602,505 $590,010
$231,349

$11,947,939$12,198,245

$11,947,939 $972,800

$286,657
$35,988
$48,512

Cost*
$11,357,928

$590,010
$486,400
$486,400

$46,634



 

434046\4893-7843-0454\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Unither Manufacturing LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-025A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION (i) 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING HELD BY THE AGENCY ON 
NOVEMBER 14, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO THE UNITHER 
MANUFACTURING LLC (THE "COMPANY") PROJECT (THE "PROJECT"); 
(ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT 
PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE 
COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) PROVIDING FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE 
TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND 
RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, UNITHER MANUFACTURING LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company for itself or an entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested 
that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the acquisition or 
retention of a leasehold interest in a portion of land located at 755 Jefferson Road in the Town of 
Henrietta, New York 14623 and all other lands in the Town of Henrietta where, by license or 
easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that benefit 
the Project (the "Land") together with the existing approximately 570,320 square foot building 
thereon (the "Existing Improvements"); (B) the construction of an approximately 65,000 square-
foot addition to and retrofit of the Existing Improvements to host a new sterile manufacturing area, 
multiple new production lines for compounding, filling and packaging, a state-of-the-art laboratory 
and warehouse (collectively, the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, 
thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the 



 

 

"Equipment" and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility") to be used by the 
Company in its business of manufacturing pre-measured dosage forms for medications; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 
11:30 a.m., local time, in the Main Meeting Room at the Henrietta Town Hall, 475 Calkins Road, 
Henrietta, New York 14623, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the 
proposed Financial Assistance being contemplated by the Agency (the "Public Hearing"), whereat 
interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present 
their views; a copy of the Notice of Public Hearing published in The Daily Record; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 
purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the construction and equipping of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Henrietta Planning Board (the "Planning Board"), acting as "lead 
agency" (as such term is defined under SEQRA), undertook an "uncoordinated review" (as such 
term is defined under SEQRA) of the Project, determined that the Project was an "Unlisted Action" 
(as such term is defined under SEQRA) and on October 15, 2024 issued a "negative declaration" 
(as such term is defined under SEQRA) with respect to the Project (the "Negative Declaration"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 



 

 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 

(f) The Project involves an Unlisted Action; the review is uncoordinated. 
The Planning Board, acting as lead agency, issued the Negative Declaration. The Agency, acting 
as an "involved agency" (as such term is defined under SEQRA), having undertaken a thorough 
and comprehensive review of the materials presented by the Company, including but not limited 
to, the Application and related documents delivered by the Company to the Agency, the Short 
Environmental Assessment Form and the Planning Board's Negative Declaration, as well as 
other representations made by the Company to the Agency in connection with the Project, 
hereby determines that the Project does not pose a potential significant adverse impact on the 
environment and thus adopts the Planning Board's Negative Declaration. The Agency further 
determines that all of the provisions of SEQRA that are required to be complied with as a 
condition precedent to the approval of the Financial Assistance contemplated by the Agency 
with respect to the Project have been satisfied. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
equipping of the Facility and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the following activities as they relate 
to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Facility and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not any 
materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Facility or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and 
equipment in connection with constructing, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, (ii) 
all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and 
description in connection with constructing, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, and 
(iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal 
property (including installation costs with respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under 



 

 

the Facility or the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such 
property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, 
orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do 
all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers 
and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the 
Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, 
subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and 
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project 
Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2026 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $12,160,000, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $972,800.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 
to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 



 

 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
 

  



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 

2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 















Value of Incentives
Unither Manufacturing LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 0
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $972,800

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2026

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $972,800
Project Construction Costs: $14,160,000

6.87%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 -  -  -  -  - $0  - 
2 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
3 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
4 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
5 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
6 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
7 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
8 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
9 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

10 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
16 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
17 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
18 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
19 - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
21 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Pro

Esc

Ter

STE

MR













Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:
Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining  near the proposed actio

Rural (non-agriculture) ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)

Forest Agriculture

Parkland

Unither Pharmaceuticals

Unither BFS Addition

The rear portion of the property located at 755 Jefferson Rd. Henrietta, NY 14623

A two-story addition to the southwest corner of the current set of buildings at the Unither Life Sciences Centre site located at 755 Jefferson Rd. Site
improvements will include the demolition of an unused parking area, a rework of the truck traffic pathway through the site, a new fire truck lane next to
the addition, and a new bio-retention basin all to be located within the property lines of the Unither Manufacturing site.

Hamilton Stern Construction

585-586-8101

dcollins@hamiltonstern.com

80 Office Park Way

Pittsford NY 14534

✔

Town of Henrietta Building Department & Planning Board, New York
State ✔

36.77
5.3

36.77

✔ ✔ ✔



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable : _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

NO YES

.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 3 of 3 

Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands    Early mid-successional

Wetland      Urban     Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g.  retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been subject of remediation (ongoing
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I  THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor name: ______________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________

:

_______________ _________________ __________________________________ __________________ ________________________________________________ _______________________ __________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

A bioretention basin will be utilized to help with the water quality

Hamilton Stern Construction 9/6/24

Project Executive

PRINT FORM



EEAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:52 PM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

No

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



 
   

 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF HENRIETTA 
County of Monroe  •  State of New York 
475 Calkins Road, P.O. Box 999, Henrietta, N.Y. 14467 
(585) 334-7700  •  www.henrietta.org 

STEPHEN L. SCHULTZ
Supervisor

              CRAIG C. ECKERT
       Deputy Town Supervisor 

                            
M. RICK PAGE

  JOSEPH D. BELLANCA, JR.
ROBERT BARLEY, JR.

MICHAEL J. STAFFORD
                 Council Members

 

 

 
Sent Via Email 

October 18, 2024 
 
David Collins 
Hamilton Stern Construction 
80 Office Park Way 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
Re:  Application No. 24-012 Unither Manufacturing, LLC – Building Addition – For final site 

plan approval of a two-story +/- 43,788 S.F. addition to the southwest corner of the existing building 
on +/- 36.78 acres located at 755 Jefferson Road in an Industrial Zoned District.  Tax Account No. 
162.09-1-2.001. (SEQR) 

 
Dear Mr. Collins: 
 
At a regular scheduled Planning Board Meeting held on October 15, 2024, the Henrietta Planning Board 
approved the final site plan for Unither Manufacturing Building Addition at 755 Jefferson Road. This approval 
shall be subject to compliance with the enclosed resolution and any comments received from the Town 
of Henrietta and other concerned agencies to the satisfaction of the Director of Engineering & Planning. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (585) 359-7040 during normal business hours. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Heather Voss 
Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Henrietta 
 
xc: Planning Board / Town Board / Engineering Department / Building Department / File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Resolution for Approval of Site Plan Application No. 24-012 by Hamilton Stern 
Construction / Unither Manufacturing, LLC for Development on Lands at or about 755 

Jefferson Road 
 

 WHEREAS, Hamilton Stern Construction / Unither Manufacturing, LLC (the “Applicant”) has 
submitted an application to the Town of Henrietta (the Town”) requesting site plan approval (the 
“Application”) from the Town’s Planning Board (the “Board”) for the construction of additional facilities 
and associated work (the “Development”) on property located at or about 755 Jefferson Road (the 
“Property”), all as more fully detailed in application materials on file with the Town, inclusive of the 
proposed site plan map set drawn by Hixson Inc. entitled “BFS Addition - Unither,” last dated on or about 
September 6, 2024 (the “Map”). 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT, RESOLVED, that, based upon the Board’s careful consideration and 
hard look at all potential environmental impacts of the Application, including all documentary, testimonial, 
and other evidence presented, inclusive of information presented and discussed during the Board’s 
meeting, together with any input from Town staff, and any applicable advisory boards and agencies, the 
Board concludes none rise to the level of potentially significant adverse environmental impacts, all as 
may be additionally specified in the record and the SEQR EAF, and, thus, consistent therewith, the Board 
hereby approves the EAF and issues a Negative Declaration with regard to the Application; and, be it 
further 
 

 RESOLVED, that, upon consideration applicable requirements, including as per the Town’s Code, 
etc., and in consideration of all criteria and information relevant to the Application, including but not 
limited to as discussed during the Board meeting(s), as addressed herein, as addressed pursuant to 
SEQR, based upon the Application materials, and as otherwise set forth in the record, and subject to any 
conditions set forth herein, the Board hereby finds that approval of the Application is warranted, and 
thus approves the Application, all subject to satisfaction of the following conditions: 
 

1. Address all outstanding comments issued by the Town, including but not necessarily limited to: 
a. Comments of the Town Dir. of Engineering & Planning to his satisfaction, including those 

dated last revised October 4, 2024; and 
b. Comments of the Town Dir. of Building and Fire Prevention to his satisfaction, including those 

dated October 8, 2024;  
c. Comments of the Town Landscape Architect (Stantec) to the satisfaction of the Town Dir. of 

Engineering & Planning, including those dated October 2, 2024; and 
d. Comments of the Town Fire Marshal to his satisfaction, including those dated September 25, 

2024. 
2. Obtain any necessary permits and approvals required from other governmental agencies and 

address relevant outstanding comments of the same, in any event prior to issuance of a Certificate 
of Compliance/Occupancy relevant to the same, all to the satisfaction of the Town Dir. of 
Engineering & Planning. 

3. Compliance with the Town Code at Section 295-60[C], including but not limited to the provision 
of improvements/security in compliance therewith as required by Town Law Section 274-a.  

4. Unless otherwise required, comments or conditions required to be addressed herein shall be 
addressed as follows: those impacting mapping/drawing shall be addressed prior to signatures on 
the relevant plans, and any others shall be addressed no later than required by the reviewer, but 
in any event prior to issuance of the relevant Certificate of Occupancy/Compliance. 

 
 



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: November 19, 2024

APPLICANT: HIS Land LLC 
1260 Lyell Avenue 
Rochester, NY 14606 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 1260 Lyell Avenue 
Rochester, NY 14606 

PROJECT SUMMARY: HIS Land LLC, a real estate holding company, is 
proposing the renovation of a vacant facility in the City of 
Rochester, to attract new international tenants 
specializing in frames for eyewear and lenses. 
Renovations for this facility require new roofing, HVAC 
and other electrical work. The $520,845 project is 
projected to create 85 FTEs over the next three years. 
HIS Land LLC is seeking approval of a sales tax 
exemption only. The benefit to incentive ratio is 590:1. 

PROJECT AMOUNT: $520,845 - Sales Tax Exemption Only 
EXEMPTIONS: $37,918 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 0 FTEs 
NEW: 85 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 590:1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: MANUFACTURER 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



CCounty of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$520,845 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 3 1 3

Earnings $159,138 $29,966 $189,104
Local Spend $416,676 $102,772 $519,448

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 0 0 0

Earnings $19,273,665 $2,471,126 $21,744,791

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Economic Impacts

November 19, 2024
HIS Land LLC
1260 Lyell Avenue, Rochester, NY 14604

Figure 3

0 1 2 3 4

Ongoin
g

Tempo
rary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$2,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
EEstimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $37,918 $37,918

Local Sales Tax Exemption $18,959 $18,959
State Sales Tax Exemption $18,959 $18,959

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $$37,918 $37,918

SState and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
LLocal Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

SState Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 1122:1
State 58:1

Grand Total 590:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$22,377,818$23,245,293

$22,377,818 $37,918

$978,516
$1,324

$160,862

Cost*
$21,271,652
$1,106,166

$18,959
$18,959

$154,636

$8,510
$941,696

$1,324

$1,149,212 $1,106,166
$1,149,212 $1,106,166

$8,510

$21,115,692
$189,104

$21,744,791
$189,104

$20,926,588

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$22,096,082 $21,271,652
$21,933,895

$0 $0

$0 $0

$162,186 $155,960
$0 $0

$1,324 $1,324
$160,862 $154,636



 

201210\4890-4035-9158\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(HIS Land, LLC Project) 
OSC Code 2602-24-029A 

 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) 
HIS LAND, LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A 
CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES 
AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED 
TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZE THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND 
RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A DETERMINATION WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED 
BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, HIS LAND, LLC, a New York limited liability company for itself or a related 
entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency assist 
with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the renovation, modernization and equipping 
of a portion of an existing approximately 75,000± square-foot building located at 1260 Lyell 
Avenue in the City of Rochester, New York 14606 (the "Existing Improvements") including, but 
not limited to, a new roof and upgrades to the HVAC and electrical systems (collectively, the 
"Improvements"); and the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain 
machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the 
Existing Improvements and the Improvements, the "Facility"); all for use by in the manufacture of 
specialty eye wear and lenses; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 



 

 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 
purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the renovation and equipping of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 



 

 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
equipping of the Facility and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the following activities as they relate 
to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Facility and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not any 
materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Facility or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and 
equipment in connection with renovation, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, (ii) 
all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and 
description in connection with renovation, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, and 
(iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal 
property (including installation costs with respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under 
the Facility or the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such 
property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, 
orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do 
all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers 
and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the 
Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, 
subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and 
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project 
Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $473,970, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $37,918.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 



 

 

authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 
to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
 

  



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 

2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 



HIS Land LLC

1260 Lyell Avenue

Rochester, NY 14606

16-1557556

Jennifer Ott

Controller

585-734-8396

jennifer.ott@rochesteroptical.com

Anthony Cotorneo

Woods Oviatt

1900 Bausch & Lomb Plaza, Ste 1900

Rochester, NY14604

585-987-2802

acotroneo@woodsoviatt.com

Patrick Ho 30 CEO/Chairman
Georgina Ho 30
Jeremy Ho 20
Patrick Ho 20



1260 Lyell Avenue

105.620-0001-004.003/0
000

Rochester

Rochester

14606

HIS Land LLC

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
Hong Kong Optical

1260 Lyell Avenue

Rochester, NY 1460

Patrick Ho

CEO

585-254-0022

patrick.ho@rochesteroptical.com

100

Patrick Ho 60

Hong Kong Optical L 20

ProHero Group Co., 20

Current

12/1/2024

4/30/25

Suuett Roofing



Applicant is the owner of the property since 1997
and is trying to attract two manufacturers to the
facility to produce speciaty eye wear and lenses.
The roof on the building is need of substantial
repair and upgrade, as well as substantial
upgrades to the HVAC and electrical systems. In
order to make the building suitbale for the stated
purpsoes these repairs and upgrades are
necessary. The property has been vacant for a
number of years and the costs associated with the
necessary roof repairs along with the sales tax
associated with that work make the project difficult
to justify. With the sales tax exemption, the
applicant can justify the substantial costs to
contduct the repairs.

The repairs will also enable the Applicant to seek
tenants to occupy the building and substantially
increase employment in the area. Without the
neccessary roof repairs, manufactuering clients
will not move into the building. The repairs are
integral to the overall redevelopment of the
building

✔

✔

✔

✔



33390

Since the 1930’s Rochester Optical’s[1] reputation for innovation, service and quality has won ongoing
contracts with the Department of Defense for rugged, combat-ready military eyeglasses. The military
and government contract provides safety wear, eyeglass frames, lenses and more. Rochester Optical
is passionate about giving back to our nation and we are one of the sole manufacturers in the U.S. that
make frames and lenses in our facility, providing jobs that support our local economy and the nation.

In an effort to further the core mission of Rochester Optical’s founder, Patrick Ho, is joining with two
companies from Taiwan that specialize in frames for eyeware and lenses in an effort to continue to
build its brand and create high paying, quality jobs in Monroe County by teaming with a internationally
recognized manufacturer(s) specializing in frame production.

To achieve this goal, it is anticpated the two new joint ventures will move into to a newly renovated
facility that is being retrofitted to the needs of this project. This project will bring over 85 new jobs
between the two joint ventures with an average salary above $65,000.00, substantial new
manufacturing equipment, an upgrade to the require HVAC and electrical work and a new roof is
required for the to be renovated facility.

[1] Rochester Optical is wholly owned by Patrick Ho, principle owner of the applicant.



✔



473,970.00

46,875.00

520845.00

520,845.00

✔



Value of Incentives
HIS Land LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 0
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $37,918

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $37,918
Project Construction Costs: $520,845

7.28%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 - 90%  -  -  -  - $0  - 
2 - 80%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
3 - 70%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
4 - 60%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
5 - 50%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
6 - 40%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
7 - 30%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
8 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
9 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 

10 - 0%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 



Patrick Ho/ProHero Group Co., LTD/Hong Ko

✔

0

0

0

0

85

0

85

85

0

85











  

 
 

MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
 
 

DATE: November 19, 2024 
  

 
  
APPLICANT: Apple Latta II LLC 

550 Latona Rd., Bldg. E, Suite 501 
Rochester, NY 14626 

  
PROJECT LOCATION: 2451-2455 Latta Rd. 

Rochester, NY 14612 
  
MODIFICATION REQUEST: 

 
Apple Latta II LLC, a real estate holding company, 
is constructing a senior housing project in the Town 
of Greece.  The $58.6 million project was originally 
approved in May 2015.  The project was approved 
for a custom real property tax abatement, mortgage 
recording tax and sales tax exemptions. The project 
received a renewal and extension in 2020, an 
increase in 2021 and an extension in 2024. The 
applicant is now seeking an extension of the sales 
tax exemption through December 31, 2026  due to 
construction delays and material shortages.     

   
PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL   
 $58,600,000   

 



 

278216\4870-6442-2902\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Apple Latta II LLC Project Modification) 

OSC Code 2602-15-025E 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO APPLE LATTA II LLC (THE 
"COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolutions duly adopted on May 19, 2015, July 21, 2020 and March 28, 
2023 (collectively, the "Resolution"), the Agency appointed Apple Latta II LLC, a New York 
limited liability company, for itself or an entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the 
"Company"), the true and lawful agent of the Agency to undertake a certain project (the "Project") 
consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a leasehold interest in an approximately 35.83-acre parcel of 
land located at 2453 Latta Road in the Town of Greece, New York (the "Land"); (B) the 
construction thereon of:  (i) in Phase 1, an aggregate approximately 199,720 square-foot senior 
apartment community, consisting of 10 buildings containing 130 senior apartments consisting of 
86 one-bedroom units, 12 one-bedroom units with a den, 8 two-bedroom units and 24 two-
bedroom townhome units, attached garages, storage units together with an approximately 5,617 
square-foot clubhouse which will include a large community room, fitness center, theater room 
and swimming pool, and (ii) in Phase 1B, 8 buildings containing 122 senior apartments consisting 
of 86 one-bedroom units, 12 one-bedroom units with a den, 8 two-bedroom units and 16 two-
bedroom townhome units, attached garages and storage units (collectively, the "Improvements"); 
and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, 
equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject to 



 

 

New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") through 
December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request dated 
February 21, 2023, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through December 31, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request dated 
September 5, 2024, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through December 31, 2026; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of the Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any documents 
necessary and incidental thereto.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to make 
purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New 
York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2026.  The Agency agrees to consider 
any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of Sales and Use 
Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate 
documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any agreements, 
documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with the Sales and 
Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described changes with respect 
to the Facility. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
  



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 

 
 





  

 
 

MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
 
 

DATE: November 19, 2024 
  

 
  
APPLICANT: 1733 Ridge Road LLC 

550 Latona Road, Bldg. E, Suite 501 
Rochester, NY 14626 

  
PROJECT LOCATION: 450 Skyview Centre Pkwy  

Rochester, NY 14622 
  
MODIFICATION REQUEST: 

 
1733 Ridge Rd. LLC is the owner of the former 
Irondequoit Mall, which is being redeveloped as 
SkyView on the Ridge. In March 2018, the applicant 
was approved for a property tax abatement and 
sales and mortgage recording tax exemptions. In 
October 2020 and December 2022, the applicant 
was approved for an extension of the sales tax 
exemption. The applicant is now seeking an 
extension of the sales tax exemption through 
December 31, 2026 due to construction delays, 
labor shortages and significant material delays. 

   
PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL   
 $8,500,000   

 



 

294577\4882-2821-1190\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(1733 Ridge Rd LLC – Extension of Sales Tax Exemption) 

OSC Code 2602-18-009E 
  
A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 

"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

 
After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 

purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO 1733 RIDGE RD LLC (THE 
"COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE EXECUTION 
OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by resolutions duly adopted on March 20, 2018 and February 20, 2024 
(collectively, the "Resolution"), the Agency appointed 1733 Ridge Rd LLC, a New York 
limited liability company, for itself or an entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the 
"Company"), the true and lawful agent of the Agency to undertake a certain project to be known 
as "Skyview on the Ridge" (the "Project") starting with Phase I which consists of: (A) the 
acquisition of a leasehold interest in a portion of an aggregate approximately 36.68-acre parcel of 
land located on Medley Center Parkway, East Ridge Road and Tiam Drive, all in the Town of 
Irondequoit, New York and any lands located in the County of Monroe and occupied by license 
or easement during renovation or improved by third parties for the benefit of the Project 
(collectively, the "Land") together with a portion of the existing vacant Irondequoit Mall located 
thereon (the "Existing Improvements"); (B) the renovation of approximately 100,000 square feet 
of interior space (formerly the food court) within the Existing Improvements to be used as model 
space to show potential tenants together with the installation of a new roof, exterior landscaping 
improvements and filling/re-striping the parking lot (collectively, the "Improvements"); and (C) 
the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment 
and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility"); all for use as multi-tenant office, mixed-use and flex space; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") 
through December 31, 2020; and 



 

2 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
September 29, 2020, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
November 8, 2022, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
January 26, 2024, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through December 31, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
September 5, 2024, has requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through December 31, 2026; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of the 
Sales Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any documents 
necessary and incidental thereto.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2026.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
the Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described 
changes with respect to the Facility. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 



 

3 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

4 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 
 

 





MODIFICATION SUMMARY 

DATE: November 19, 2024

APPLICANT: Jay’s Acquisitions II LLC 
550 Latona Road, Building # 
Rochester, NY 14618 

PROJECT LOCATION: 20-30 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14604

MODIFICATION REQUEST: Jay’s Acquisitions II LLC is redeveloping the 
Triangle Building located in the City of Rochester. 
Originally approved in July 2023, the project 
includes the reconstruction and renovation of the 
existing building into a multi-tenant mixed use 
facility, with the ground floor as commercial space 
and new residential space above. The ground floor 
will be occupied by Colgate Rochester Crozer 
Divinity School.  The new residential space will 
contain approximately 36 residential apartments 
with a mixture of studio, one-bedroom and two-
bedroom apartments and will be targeted to 
Eastman School of Music Students. The applicant 
is requesting an increase of $22,501 in the 
mortgage recording tax exemption from $32,445 to 
$54,945 to account for the upfront funding relative 
to the $3 million Restore NY grant awarded to the 
project.  Total project costs will remain the same. 

PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL 
$9,226,901 



 

425369\4884-3896-0888\ v1 

Motion By:   _________________________ 
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Jay's Acquisitions II LLC Project Modification) 

OSC Code 2602-23-015B 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on November 19, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO JAY'S ACQUISITIONS II LLC IN AMOUNTS 
EXCEEDING THE AMOUNTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE 
AGENCY AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on July 18, 2023, the Agency appointed JAY'S 
ACQUISITIONS II LLC, a New York limited liability company for itself, or a related entity 
formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") the true and lawful agent of the Agency to 
undertake a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in a parcel of land located at 20-30 East Avenue in the City of Rochester, New York 14604 and all 
other lands in the City of Rochester where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company 
or its designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (collectively, the "Land") together 
with the existing building thereon, commonly known as the Triangle Building (the "Existing 
Improvements"); (B) the renovation and modernization of the Existing Improvements into (i) below-
market-rate rental commercial space on ground level and first floor and (ii) approximately 36 
residential rental units for Eastman School of Music students (collectively, the "Improvements"); and 
(C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment 
and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land, the Existing 
Improvements and the Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS the Agency initially approved a mortgage in relation to this Project in the 
principal amount of $4,326,050 resulting in mortgage recording tax exemption through the 
Agency in the amount of $32,445; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated November 11, 
2024, the Company has notified the Agency that project costs have increased and requested that 
the Agency authorize the increase in mortgage tax exemption to not more than $7,326,050, 
which would result in a partial mortgage recording tax in the amount of $54,945 (as increased, 
the "Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefits"); and 



 

 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the increase in 
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves a mortgage in the amount of $7,326,050, 
which results in mortgage recording tax savings through the Agency of $54,945. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
an increase of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 

 







SUPPLEMENT TO PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST OF JAY'S ACQUISITIONS 
II LLC DATED NOVEMBER 11, 2024 

Jay's Acquisitions II LLC (the "Applicant") respectfully requests an increase in the 
authorized principal amount COMIDA is authorized to execute and deliver to $7,326,050.00, 
resulting in an increase in the authorized mortgage recording tax exemption from $32,444.00 to 
$54,945.00. Unexpectedly, and in addition to our traditional bank financing in connection with the 
project, our lender has too required the placement of a mortgage on the facility relating to the 
$3,000,000.00 Restore NY grant awarded to Applicant. Unless otherwise exempted, this will result 
an additional $22,501.00 in mortgage recording tax, the incurrence of which was not anticipated 
by Applicant. 



ASSIGNMENT/ASSUMPTION SUMMARY 

DATE: November 19, 2024

APPLICANT: Assignor:
APM Holdings LLC 
500 Avis Street 
Rochester, NY 14615 

Assignee: 
TFI Rochester NY LLC 
277 Park Ave., Floor 9 
New York, NY 10172 

PROJECT  LOCATION: 100 Gates Greece Townline Rd. 
Rochester, NY 14606  

ORIGINAL APPROVAL DATE: August 20, 2019 

MODIFICATION REQUEST: APM Holdings, LLC is a real estate holding company for 
Addison Precision Manufacturing Corporation. Addison 
was founded in 1951 and provides complex, close 
tolerance precision machined parts for the aircraft, 
aerospace, medical and defense industries throughout the 
world. TFI Rochester NY LLC is purchasing the building 
and will assume the PILOT Agreement.    

ORIGINAL PROJECT AMOUNT: $6,606,560 



 

293717\4873-8522-3926\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Assignment of APM Holdings LLC Project to TFI Rochester NY LLC and 

Addison Precision Manufacturing LLC) 
OSC Code 2602-24-026A 

 
A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 

"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on November 19, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
ASSIGNMENT BY APM HOLDINGS LLC OF CERTAIN FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE AND DOCUMENTS (EACH AS DEFINED BELOW) IN 
CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT LOCATED ON GATES 
GREECE TOWN LINE ROAD IN THE TOWN OF GREECE, NEW 
YORK, TO TFI ROCHESTER NY LLC AND TO ADDISON PRECISION 
MANUFACTURING LLC; AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED 
DOCUMENTS.  

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by resolution duly adopted on February 20, 2018, the Agency appointed 
APM Holdings LLC, a New York limited liability company ("APM”), the true and lawful agent 
of the Agency to undertake a certain project (the "Project") consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a 
leasehold interest in an approximately 30-acre parcel of land located at Gates Greece Town Line 
Road in the Town of Greece, New York [Tax Map No.:  Part of 089.030-0005-004.112] (the 
"Land"); (B) the construction thereon of an approximately 84,000 square-foot manufacturing 
building (the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or 
thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, 
together with the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"); all for use by the Company in its 
business as a supplier of high precision parts for the aircraft, aerospace, medical and defense 
industries nationwide and internationally; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency and APM executed and delivered (i) a certain Lease Agreement, 
dated as of May 1, 2018, by and between the Agency and APM, pursuant to which APM leased 
the Facility to the Agency (the "Lease Agreement"), a memorandum of which (the 
"Memorandum of Lease") was recorded in the Monroe County Clerk's Office on May 21, 2018 
in Liber 12027 of Deeds, at Page 372; (ii) a certain Leaseback Agreement, dated as of May 1, 
2018, by and between the Agency and APM, pursuant to which the Agency leased the Facility 



 
 

2 
 
 

back to APM (the "Leaseback Agreement"), a memorandum of which was recorded in the 
Monroe County Clerk's Office on May 21, 2018 in Liber 12027 of Deeds, at Page 376 (the 
"Memorandum of Leaseback"); and (iii) a certain Payment-In-Lieu-Of-Tax Agreement, dated as 
of August 1, 2018, by and between the Agency and 4000 LLC, as amended by that certain First 
Amendment to Payment-In-Lieu-Of-Tax Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2018 (the "PILOT 
Agreement"; and, together with Lease Agreement and the Leaseback Agreement, the 
"Documents"); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Documents, the Agency provided financial assistance (the 
"Financial Assistance") to APM in the form of (a) sales and use tax exemptions for purchases 
and rentals related to the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Facility; (b) a partial 
mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project; and (c) a partial real 
property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, by Application for Assumption, dated August 27, 2024, APM (herein, the 
"Assignor") has requested the Agency's approval of the sale of the Facility and assignment of the 
Financial Assistance and the Documents to TFI Rochester NY LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company (herein, the "Assignee"); and 

WHEREAS, Assignor and the Company represent that the sale of the Facility to the 
Company will not in any way change the use of the Facility and that the Facility will continue to 
constitute a "project" as such quoted term is defined in the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to adopt a resolution: (i) approving the sale of the 
Facility, (ii) approving the assignment of the Financial Assistance and the Documents to the 
Assignee and (iii) approving the execution of any and all documents necessary to effectuate the 
assignment of the Financial Assistance and the Documents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency (a majority of the members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

Section 1. The Agency hereby consents to the sale of Assignor's rights, title and 
interests in and to the Facility to the Assignee. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby consents to the assignment of the Financial Assistance 
and the Documents from Assignor to the Assignee. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any and all 
documents necessary to effectuate the above-described assignments and continuation of the 
Financial Assistance and the Documents with respect to the Facility. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 



 
 

3 
 
 

 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 

which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

4 
 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Deputy Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on November 19, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 19th day of November, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Robin L. Finnerty, Deputy Director 
 



 CityPlace _ 50 West Main Street _ Rochester, New York 14614 
(585) 753-2000 _ Fax (585) 753-2002 _ www.

APPLICATION FOR ASSUMPTION 
Each applicant seeking assumption of an existing Project must complete this form and provide additional information if requested.   A non-refundable 
application fee of $350 must be included with this application. Make check payable to COMIDA.  If assumption is approved, assumption will require preparation of 
legal documentation and a fee of $2,000 plus legal costs.
Please answer all questions. Use "None" or "Not Applicable" where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public review under New York 
State Law, except 

I. PROJECT

a. Address 

City/State/Zip

TAX Map No 

b. Current Project Owner 

c. Does Applicant contemplate any changes in use or tenancy of the 
project?   YES _______ NO_______ 

  If YES, provide information on additional pages. 

II. APPLICANT

a. Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

TAX ID No 
. 
Contact Name

Title 

Telephone # 

Email 

b. Owners of 20% or more Applicant Company 

Do any of these owners currently own property within Monroe  
County New York?  YES _______ NO_______

III. APPLICANT Legal Counsel

Name 

Firm 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Telephone # 

Email 

IV. CERTIFICATION

Current Project Owner represents that (i) it is not in
default under any documents executed in connection
with the Project being assigned; (ii) Assignee must
agree to assume Current Project Owner’s rights,
interest, duties, obligations and liability set forth in any
documents executed in connection with the Project
being assigned; and (iii) Assignee will pay all fees of the
Agency and its counsel in connection with the
assignment of said Project.

Signed: 

Current Project Owner:  

Name, Title      Date 

Assignee:  

Name, Title      Date 

100 Gates Greece Townline Rd.

Rochester, NY 14606

089.03-5-4.4

APM Holdings LLC

TFI Rochester NY LLC

277 Park Ave., Floor 9

New York, NY 10172

99-4432622

Ryan Holgan

Executive Director

(631) 291-7790

ryan.t.holgan@jpmorgan.com

Trio Net Lease I, L.P.

Gregory R. Nearpass

Woods Oviatt Gilman LLP

1900 Bausch & Lomb Place

Rochester, NY 14604

(585) 987-2930

gnearpass@woodsoviatt.com

CEO 10/4/2024

X2Sign Envelope ID: 797457

Name Title

10/16/2024











  
 

 
 
 

Competitiveness Project  
 
The objective is to provide policy recommendations to the legislature and Governor that address New 
York’s competitiveness, with the goal of making New York more affordable, reversing outmigration, and 
supporting economic growth and opportunity.  
 
We have hired an economist (Ted Abernathy of Economic Leadership) to put together the data and 
assemble recommendations, with significant input from stakeholders, partner organizations (chambers, 
IDAs, trade associations) and selected investors.  
 
The content will focus on current and future competitiveness and will cover job creation, innovation, 
research and development, education, entrepreneurial activity, business climate, infrastructure, exports, 
regulatory environment, energy, and other areas we identify.  
 
Economic Leadership will produce a competitive analysis of New York which will include a deep dive 
assessment of the workforce issues facing the state, a national scan of best practices that could be 
appropriate for use in the state, and a strategic action agenda to improve the state’s competitiveness 
and diversify the economy.  
 
The project will include a review of existing state plans, reports, and existing and newly developed 
statistical data. It will also include an electronic survey of members and the members of partner 
organizations, to determine priorities for actions and areas of concern, and in-person and/or virtual 
interviews with CEO level stakeholders, partner organizations, and selected investors and focus groups 
to discuss the State’s competitiveness. 
 
Output will include:  
 

 An extensive slide deck of recent economic performance and state-to-state comparisons. The 
content will focus on current and future competitiveness and will cover job creation, innovation, 
research and development, education, entrepreneurial activity, business climate, infrastructure, 
exports, FDI and other areas of interest.  
 

 A “trends” section of the final report to frame New York’s competitiveness in the coming years, 
including an assessment of the impacts of industry trends in those industries most important to 
the state’s economy.  
 

 A detailed workforce and industry assessment.  
 

 A best practice report to choices. 
 

 Policy and Program recommendations to improve economic activity and the business climate in 
New York State. 
 

 
 
 
 



 October 3, 2024   Page 2 of 2 
 

Economic Leadership will compile all the information and work with staff and convert everything into a 
document that summarizes the current situation, and the actions needed for improved competitiveness. 
Economic Leadership will deliver a final presentation at an event of the Client’s choosing, anticipated to 
be in late-January 2025.  
 
The initial cost of the project is approximately $100,000; additional costs for production and marketing of 
the final recommendations may be incurred as well. The Public Policy Institute (PPI), a 501(c)(3) entity 
affiliated with the Business Council of NYS, Inc. will manage the contract and payments. PPI is a 
research and educational organization whose purpose is to formulate and promote public policies that 
will restore New York’s economic competitiveness. PPI is a non-partisan organization.  
 
All donations to PPI are tax deductible to the extent permissible by law. If you are interested in 
supporting the Competitiveness Report, checks can be made payable to The Public Policy Institute of 
NYS, Inc. and mailed, c/o The Business Council, 12 Corporate Woods Blvd., Ste 17, Albany, NY 12211.  
  
  
 

 
 
 

 



Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

22 29 13 11 12 12 $287,018,520 $1,138,208,960

Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

23 26 1223 321 556 490 166 118

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

$1,973,680 $10,091,277 $485,465 $5,668,293 $1,488,214 $4,422,984

2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE

$51,582 $1,774,162 $2,479,000 $2,970,000 $133,661 $1,304,162

Fees Approved 
to Date

Fees Collected 
to Date

Allocated to 
Date Balance

$75,000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

November 2024

Dashboard

Total Company InvestmentSales Tax Exemptions
Mortgage Recording Tax 

Exemption PILOTS

*Required jobs are calculated as 10% of the existing jobs, with a minimum of 1 job. Enhanced JobsPlus is 100 jobs with a minimum of $15,000,000 
investment. There is no job creation requirement for projects that only receive sales tax exemptions.

Incentives Summary

Jobs Summary

New Jobs Required*

Fees for Approved Projects (includes all app and agency fees)

Total Paid to Date Outstanding

Number of Total Projects

Allocated Fee income Committed Funds Fund Balance

Workforce Development Fund
Beginning Balance $2,500,000

Existing Jobs Retained per 
Application

New Jobs Projected by 
Applicant

Solar WD Fund


	2 CBA 120 Main Hotel.pdf
	Output




